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From: Habib, Donald
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 9:07 AM
To: LevyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Response to Levy RAI Letter 108 - Non-Seismic Issues
Attachments: NPD-NRC-2012-014 - LNP RAI Resp Ltr 108_Signed.pdf

 
 
Donald C. Habib 
NRO/DNRL 
Licensing Branch 4 
301-415-1035 
 
From: Waters, David [mailto:David.Waters@pgnmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 11:21 AM 
To: Habib, Donald 
Subject: Response to Levy RAI Letter 108 - Non-Seismic Issues 
 
Don 
 
Attached is an electronic copy of the response to the non-seismic items from Letter 108 that was signed out yesterday 
by John Elnitsky.  The Fedex to the Document Control Desk will go out later today. 
 
If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Dave Waters  
Progress Energy New Generation Programs and Projects - NGPP Licensing  
PEB 1095C, 344 Fayetteville Street (PO Box 1551), Raleigh, NC 27601 
919-546-7171  
david.waters@pgnmail.com  
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Levy_County_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1072  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (E3D0DF334F617344BE38EB00C881B1B380487C7AD1)  
 
Subject:   FW: Response to Levy RAI Letter 108 - Non-Seismic Issues  
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